MINUTES

OF THE

Thirteenth Annual Session OF THE

CENTRAL WESTERN MISSOURI AND SOUTHEASTERN KANSAS ASSOCIATION

OF

FREEWILL BAPTISTS

Convened with Hickory Grove Church Near Lone Tree in Cass County, Missouri, Aug. 24-28, 1921

The Next Session will be Held With Verdella Church Near Liberal and Hannon, Missouri, August 23-27, 1922

MINUTES

OF THE

Thirteenth Annual Session OF THE

CENTRAL WESTERN MISSOURI AND SOUTHEASTERN KANSAS ASSOCIATION

OF

FREEWILL BAPTISTS

Convened with Hickory Grove Church Near Lone Tree in Cass County, Missouri, Aug. 24-28, 1921

The Next Session will be Held With Verdella Church Near Liberal and Hannon, Missouri, August 23-27, 1922

CENTRAL WESTERN MISSOURI AND SOUTHEASTERN KANSAS ASSOCIATION

OF

FREEWILL BAPTISTS

OFFICERS

W. H. Potts, Moderator,
W. H. York, Ass't Moderator,
B. F. Brown, Clerk-Treas.,
Mary Wiley, Asst. Clerk.

Stockton, Mo.
Hannon, Mo.
R 4, Stockton, Mo.

EXECUTIVE AND HOME MISSION BOARD

O. T. Fast,

B. F. Brown,

T. C. Ferguson,

L. C. Wade,

Ed Washburn,

R 3, Liberal, Mo.

Hannon, Mo.

Springfield, Mo.

R 2, Bronaugh, Mo.

Moundville, Mo.

PROCEEDINGS

The Thirteenth Annual Session of the Central Western Missouri and Southeastern Kansas Association of Freewill Baptists convened with Hickory Grove Church near Lone Tree, Missouri, August, 24, 1921.

Wednesday Evening

Session opened with song by congregation. Scripture reading, Psalms 30, by moderator, W.H. Potts. Prayer by F. G. Wyrick.

Moderator appointed as program committee: W. S. Mosby, A. L. Wiley and W. A. Anderson.

9:30 a. m. was appointed the hour for convening the Thursday morning session.

Introductory sermon was preached by W. H. York. Preceeding the sermon was a spiritual testimony meeting.

Scripture lesson, Isa. 58. Text, Isa. 58:14. Following the sermon the Christians present engaged in an alter service.

Program committee reported Bro. Wyrick to preach at 11 o'clock Thursday morning. Session closed with the Lord's Prayer in concert.

Thursday Morning

Session opened with song by congregation. Scripture reading, Isiah 12, and prayer by clerk.

Delegates from three or more churches were found to be present, a quorum to do business was

declared to be present by the clerk and conference was turned over to moderator, who took charge and proceeded with the business of the session.

Minutes read and approved of Wednesday night.

Church letters were called for and were read by W. H. York, who was appointed to assist the clerk.

Letters from Hickory Grove, Wagoner, Independence, Fairview and Verdella were read and on motion each letter was received and delegates seated.

Officers Elected for Eusuing Year

Moderator, W. H. Potts. Assistant Moderator, W. H. York. Clerk and Treasurer, B. F. Brown. Assistant Clerk, Mary Wiley.

Member of Home Mission Board for five years, O. T. Fast.

Moderator appointed as committee of Committees, Ausa Cockerel, F. G. Wyrick and I. V. Sell.

Motion carried to seat conference in a body and Bro. York was appointed to assist in getting the delegates seated.

Motion carried giving the two committees already appointed a few minutes for arranging their reports, during which time the moderator outlined the work of the Association, past, present and future.

Committee of Committees made partial report as follows:

Business Committee, G. B. Manis, W. H. Whistance and Beulah Anderson.

Program Committee, I. V. Sell, W. A. Anderson and Joe Cockerel.

Committee on Obituary, A. L. Wiley, Sister W. M. Marshall and W. S. Mosby.

Motion carried to adjourn the business session till 2:30 p. m.

Session closed with prayer by B. F. Brown.

Eleven o'clock session, preaching service conducted by F. G. Wyrick. Subject: Condemnation and Justification, based upon Romans 3:23 and 1st Peter 3:18.

Roll of standing members and delegates:

Ministers

F. G. Wyrick W. H. York B. F. Brown

Deacons

G. B. Manis
W. H. Whistance
I. V. Sell
L. C. Wade

W. H. Potts
W. S. Mosby
O. T. Fast
C. W. Ricketts

Delegates

W. A. Anderson A. L. Wiley Joe Cockerell Ausa Cockerell Nellie Fast Mrs. W. M. Marshall Mary Wiley Ira McDonald Ethel Daniels G. E. Wade Mary Wade Pearl Mayfield Gertrude Crabtree Mrs. C. W. Ricketts Levi Stump Lee Richardson

Grover Lewis

Visiting Brethren and Sisters

Minnie Potts Mildred Wade Esther Brown Ethel Manis

Frankie Wade Alta Wade C. H. Miller Rev. Myrtle Ferguson

Rev. Samra Smith and wife

Thursday Afternoon

Session opened with song by congregation: scripture reading, 115th Psalm, by Moderator; Prayer by W. S. Mosby.

Minutes of morning session read and approved.

Reports of ministers and officers read and accepted as follows:

Report of Chairman of Home Mission Board: The past year I haven't attended a meeting of the Home Mission Board and do not know what the rest of the Board has done, but I have visited some of our churches the past year and corresponded with some of our churches and workers. tried to help them all I could.

My work for the Lord the past year has been mostly outside of the bounds of the Association. A good deal of it has been in Nebraska and have seen many people saved, baptized and join the churches. I have organized one church. I am planning to hold revivals the coming fall and winter

among some of our churches of Missouri and new fields.

Would like to have a meeting of the Home Mission Board before the Missouri State Association meets at Niangua, in October. I will try to be with you at the Association, at least part of the time, and, for fear that I can't be there, will mail this report and one dollar to help defray expenses of the Association.

I hope and pray that God will bless you wonderfully and that you will have the best Association ever, that peace and harmony will prevail.

Yours for Christ and the Church,

T. C. Ferguson, Chairman.

Report of F. G. Wyrick: Dear Brethren assembled in conference at Hickory Grove church, in Cass County, Missouri, Greetings in Jesus' name: I, your brother and co-worker, beg to make the following report of my work of the year just closing.

I have conscientously done my duty, as pastor of Mt. Olive and Wagoner churches, the past year. The meetings have been fairly well attended and I trust the sermons have been helpful; have tried to make them instructive and interesting. The rest of my time has been spent in evangelizing. During the past year I have preached 149 sermons, baptized 10, united 3 couples and conducted 2 funerals. My work as superintendent of the secondary department of Sunday schools in Cedar county has been a delight. I have attended three

conventions, organized one Sunday school and gave several talks to young peoples' societies. Cedar county Sunday schools are on the up grade and young peoples societies are boosters.

Praying that I may be more useful in the future and that God's blessing may rest upon you in all your deliberations, I beg to sign myse!f as,

Your servent for Jesus,

F. G. Wyrick, Stockton, Mo. R. 4.

Report of Rosa Sparks: I pray God's blessing will be upon each one at this year's Association and that His spirit will be there in mighty power. I hope harmony will prevail and that souls will be saved.

I have preached 12 sermons. I belong to a missionary society and to the Aid society, at the M. E. church, there being no aid society at the Baptist church. I am still a Freewill and in the faith. We are trying to revive the work at Union Valley.

Rosa Sparks.

Report of J. B. Sparks: As I am unable, financially, to attend the Association I am sending the following report in the name of Christ. I have not been able to travel and preach much but I have preached as many as fifteen sermons in one month. I conducted one funeral and performed one marriage. I will try to do more next year.

J. B. Sparks.

Report of B. F. Brown: I have not pastored any church during the past year. The only work

that seemed to be open for me was so located that the offerings would not pay expenses. I have visited and filled appointments at some of our churches. I visited ElDorado Springs and found the Free Methodist people doing well in the house we leased to them. I have conducted one funeral.

I am hoping the way will open up so I can devote my time to the Lord's work.

B. F. Brown.

Report of W. H. McKowan: Aug. 8, 1921. Dear Brethren and Sisters in Christ as you come together in your yearly meeting at Hickory Grove church from different churches: My heart's prayer is that you come in the name of the Lord, being of one mind and one object in view to do the will of the Lord. And my prayer is that the Spirit of the loving God and the blessed Christ be in each heart, filling them with all the fullness of God. God bless the ministers and God bless the deacons and a special blessing for the delegates that all may have the wisdom to do the work in the beauty and spirit of holiness, is the prayer of one that sure loves the people of the Association. God bless the conference through the entire meeting. I do pray that you may have the best conference you ever had and that all may go home with the full assurance that you will all be in that great conference where God and Christ are the moderator and clerk and where there will be shouting and praises to the God of Heaven. Dear Brethren. I can't write more, I am too weak, so pray for this

old worn out servant and loving brother in Christ.
W. H. McKowan.

Report of W. H. York: Dear Brothers and Sisters in Christ, I beg to make the following report: Have tried to be a faithful pastor to Hickory Grove, Hannon, Verdella and Fair View churches the past year, and can say the brethren of all these churches have done well in upholding my hands in the ministry.

I have been going over to the Bluff church, betimes, to preach the word of the Lord to them. Have also been to our Sylvandale church near Moundville a time or two during the past year. Bro. Wyrick and I, by the help of the Lord, endeavered to hold revivals for Hickory Grove, Hannon, Verdella, Wagoner and Neola churches. We witnessed between 30 and 40 souls saved and baptized. I preached four funerals and officiated two marriages, have preached about 340 sermons. Had the privilege of preaching to a church at Buxton, Kans., also one near Deleware Springs, Kans., with invitations to have meetings at both places. I love to preach God's word and beg your support and prayers to help me continue faithful to the Lord and His work. W. H. York.

Corresponding letter from Union Association read and accepted.

Letter from Neola church read, received and delegates seated.

Bro. F. G. Wyrick made report as correspond-

ing delegate to Union Association. He reported a good meeting and spoke in high terms of the Christian people he met there. Report accepted.

Treasurer reported a balance of \$8.10 on hand at convening of this session. Report accepted.

Program committee reported B F. Brown to preach Thursday night.

Motion carried to adjourn till 9:30 a.m. Friday. Closing prayer by Ausa Cockerell.

Thursday Evening

Preaching service conducted by B. F. Brown; Lesson, John 5: 19-32; text, John 11: 28.

Program committee reported Bro. York to preach Friday at 11 o'clock and Bro. Samra Smith Friday night.

Friday Morning

Session opened with song by congregation. Scripture reading, 103 Psalm, by moderator. Prayer by W. H. Whistance.

Minutes of Thursday afternoon and evening sessions read and approved.

Letter from Hannon church read and approved, delegates seated.

Delegates elected to State Association: Anna Reed, Frankie Wade, G. E. Wade, Ausa Cockerell, Ira McDonald, Joe Cockerell, W. A. Anderson, W. J. Cross, Levi Stump, Ethel Daniels, A. B. Whistance, Miss Mary Wiley, Nellie Fast, Amy Thomas and Nettie Beck.

Motion carried giving delegates to State Association right to choose alternates.

Motion carried to give all visiting brethren and sisters all privileges of the floor except voting.

It was voted to convene next year's session of this Association at Verdella Free Baptist church, near Hannon and Liberal, Mo. To convene at 8 p. m. on Wednesday after the third Sunday in August, 1922. F. G. Wyrick was chosen to preach the introductory sermon next year.

Committee on Committees made final report as follows:

Committee on Ministerial Standing, C. W. Ricketts, O. T. Fast, Ira'McDonald,

Committee on Education, Sunday School Literature and Missionary Work, F. G. Wyrick, Nellie Fast, Mary Wade.

Committee on Temperance, L. C. Wade, Ethel Daniels and Gertrude Crabtree.

Motion to adjourn till 2:30 p. m.; closing prayer by W. H. York.

Eleven o'clock session: preaching services by W.H. York. Lesson, Jude 1. Text. Luke 21:34.

Friday Afternoon

Session opened with song by congregation. Scripture reading, John 15:1-18, by Moderator. Prayer by Rev. Samra Smith.

Minutes of Friday morning read and approved.

Report of Committee on Education, S. S. Literature and Missionary Work: We recommend that those desiring to enter junior college to investigate our college at Tecumseh, Okla.

We further recommend that our Sunday schools use the literature best adapted to their respective churches if it be found to be in accord with the Bible.

We recommend that the Sunday school work in harmony and co-operate with the state and county organizations.

We further recommend that the children of our Sunday schools have Missionary instructions at least once each quarter.

Com.: F. G. Wyrick, Mary Wade, Nellie Fast.

Report of Committee on Obituary: Be it resolved that we extend our heart felt sympathy to the bereaved families of our Association, who have been called upon by the death angel to give up their loved ones. To them we would say, "we know the Lord doeth all things well," so let us say, "Lord thy will be done not ours."

The following have passed away beyond this vale of tears:

Beatrice Lovall, Wagoner.
Dan Robison, Neola.
Maggie Bender, Fairview.
Press Delap, Hickory Grove.

Signed: A. L. Wiley
W. S. Mosby
Lizzie Marshall

Report of Business Committee: Resolved that the clerks of our churches be made standing members of our Association.

Motion carried to file above resolution till next year.

Motion carried by unanimous vote to insert the word "total" before each word membership, in by-law No. 12.

Bro W. H. York elected correspondent delegate to Union Association this year.

Bro. Samra Smith of Tecumseh College was given time to tell us of his work and the work of Tecumseh College. We listened to a splendid talk.

Motion carried to take an offering tonight for the support of Tecumseh College.

Motion carried to adjourn till 9:30 a.m. Saturday Closing prayer by B. F. Brown.

Friday Evening

Preaching services by Samra Smith. Lesson, John 3. Text, John 12:32. Subject, "Lifting Jesus Up."

An offering was taken after preaching services for Tecumseh College, amounting to \$50.40.

Saturday Morning

Session opened with song by congregation. Scripture reading by Moderator, Psalm 23; Prayer by F. G. Wyrick.

Minutes of Friday afternoon and evening ses-

sions read and approved.

Report of Committee on Temperance: We congratulate ourselves that we now have nation wide prohibition and we thank our Father in Heaven for it. But we feel that there is yet a great work to be done along the line of Temperance. We urge that our ministers preach on the subject of Temperance, that our people may be interested along this line. It is the hope of your committee that we learn to be temperate in all things. May we continue to work for the absolute destruction of the liquor business, when moonshine will be a thing of the past and bootlegging will be a thing unknown. May God speed the day when we will have peace on earth, and may we realize that one of the great mediums of it is L. C. Wade, Chairman. Temperance.

Report of Committee on Ministerial Standing: We find the following ministers are entitled to annual certificates of standing: W. H. York, B. F. Brown, F. G. Wyrick, T. C. Ferguson, J. B. Sparks. Rosa Sparks, H. Seward, Thomas York, J. E. Bayless.

We also find the following entitled to have their names appear on the minutes, but are not entitled to annual certificates: J. T. Williams.

O. T. Fast, Chairman.

Moderator appointed as Committee on Resolutions: L. C. Wade F. G. Wyrick, Ethel Daniels.

Motion carried by unanimous vote to select a committee of five to arrange for meetings at different times and places within the bounds of

our Association and arrange program for same.

L. C. Wade, F. G. Wyrick, W. H. York, B. F. Brown and W. H. Potts were elected committee to arrange for meetings between this and next year's Association.

Motion carried to give the clerk \$5.00 for his services this past year.

Report of Committee on Resolutions: Resolved that we extend our thanks to our Moderator for his faithful service and wise counsel through this Association and pray God's richest blessings upon him through the coming year.

Likewise to our faithful Clerk, who has given us these years of faithful service.

Also we wish to extend our thanks to the Hickory Grove community for their hospitality and many kindnesses shown to us and pray that He, who rewards our service, may bestow richest blessings upon them all.

L. C. Wade, Chairman.

Eleven o'clock services by F. G. Wyrick. Text, Rom. 11: 22. Subject, "The Severity and Goodness of God."

Program Committee reported Bro. Smith to preach Saturday night.

Saturday Afternoon

Session opened with song by congregation. Scripture reading, Psalm 1, by Moderator. Prayer by G. E. Wade.

Minutes of Saturday morning read and approved.

A freewill offering was taken to apply on Bro.

York's expenses in attending the Union Association, amounting to \$6.36.

Meeting was turned over to L. C. Wade, who was chosen to conduct the covenant meeting.

Preaching services Saturday night by Samra Smith, at which time there were two professions.

Preaching Sunday at 11 o'clock and Sunday night by B. F. Brown and F. G. Wyrick.

Adjourned to meet at Verdella Freewill Baptist church at 8 p. m., August 23, 1922.

Constitution

- Art. 1. This body will be known as the Central Western Missouri and Southeastern Kansas Association of Freewill Baptists, and shall be composed of such constituent well regulated Freewill Baptist churches as shall, from time to time, unite with the body and agree to this constitution.
- Art. 2. Sec. 1. The acting members of this Association shall be such as are chosen by the several churches of which this Association is composed. Each church being entitled to one delegate and each church having twenty-five resident members, two delegates, and one delegate for each additional twenty-five resident members or major part thereof, and all ordained deacons, ordained ministers and licensed ministers of the several churches of this Association.
- Sec. 2. A resident member shall be a member in good standing who discharges his or her obliga-

tions to the church, and who resides near enough to attend church services, or one who resides at a distance but discharges his or her obligations to the church. All other members shall be considered non-resident members.

- Art. 3. The officers of this Association shall be a Moderator, an Assistant Moderator, a Clerk, an Assistant Clerk and a Treasurer; all of said officers to be elected annually at the regular session of the Association, and shall hold office until successors are elected and qualified.
- Art. 4. This Association shall elect a board of five members, two of which shall be preachers. This board shall be called the Home Mission and Executive Board of the Association. One member of the board shall be elected to hold office for one year, one for two years, one for three years, one for four years and one for five years. After the first election one member shall be elected each year and hold office for five years or till his successor is elected. This board shall have charge of the work of the Association when it is not in session.
- Sec. 2. The Home Mission and Executive Board of this Association shall be the Trustees of the Association and shall have charge of its property.
- Art. 5. Sec. 1. This Association shall meet annually at such time and place as shall meet with the pleasure of the Association and it shall be the duty of all churches of which it is composed to represent themselves by letters and delegates.

- Sec. 2. It shall be the duty of all ministers of this Association to attend each session or report by letter. And all ministers reporting by letter or in person shall be entitled to a certificate of ministerial standing by the Association.
- Art. 6. This constitution may be altered or amended by vote of any session of the Association, notice of such intended change having been given in writing, at least three months before such change shall be voted upon, to the Executive Board.

By-Laws

- 1. Each annual session of this Association shall be called to order by the clerk, and in his or her absence, the assistant clerk, and in his or her absence, the standing member having seniority in years. After the clerk, or the one calling the assembly to order, shall declare a quorum present, he or she shall call the moderator to the chair, and in his or her absence, the assistant moderator, and in his or her absence, the standing member having senority in years.
- 2. Each session of this Association shall be opened and closed by prayer.
- 3. Delegates from three (3) or more churches shall constitute a quorum to transact business for the Association but any less number may adjourn from time to time.
 - 4. A member wishing to speak in conference

shall arise and address the moderator, and be recognized by same and shall not be allowed to speak longer than five minutes nor more than twice on any subject without the consent of the conference.

- 5. New churches may be admitted to this Association by majority vote of conference.
- 6. The yeas and nays may be taken on any question by the request of one-fourth of the members present.
- 7. These by-laws may be amended at any session of the Association by a two-thirds vote of the members present.
- 8. A committee of five lay members, delegates present at the Association, shall be elected to look into the standing of the ministry and make report to the Association before it adjourns, for approval or rejection.
- 9. No one shall be ordained to the gospel ministry in this Association till they have carried preacher's license for at least one year, and must have received a call to pastor some church. The call for ordination must come from the church that has called him or her to pastor the church or from the church in which he or she holds membership.
- 10. All committees shall be appointed by the moderator or by the assistant moderator when not otherwise provided for by the Association.
- 11. Whenever practicable, all business of importance coming before the local churches shall be decided by secret ballot, a majority vote to decide.

- 12. It shall be the duty of the churches of this Association that have a total membership of less than fifty to send to the clerk of this Association the sum of two (\$2.00) each year and each church with a total membership of fifty or more shall send the sum of three (\$3.00) dollars each year to defray the general expenses of the Association.
- 13. It shall be the duty of the preachers and the churches of this Association to try to work in harmony with the Home Mission Board of this Association.
- 14. A request from a church that a brother or sister be examined for license or for ordination to preach the gospel shall not mean that he or she shall be licensed or ordained, but that a council be appointed to examine him or her, and if, after the examination, the council thinks best he or she may be licensed or ordained.
- 15. Any preacher belonging to this Association who does not make a report of his or her work, either in person, by letter or by proxy, for three successive years, shall have his or her name dropped from the minutes.
- 16. It shall be the duty of each church to have its pastoral year to end with the annual session of the Association, and to hold its annual business meeting before the Association meets each year.
- 17. When a church fails to report to the Association its last report shall be carried over in

the minutes.

18. All old or afflicted ministers, who so desire, may be enrolled on a superanuated list, and not be required to report to the Association in order to receive an Annual Certificate of Ministerial Standing.

Freewill Baptist Church Covenant

Having given ourselves to God by faith in Christ and adopted the Word of God as our rule of faith and practice, we now give ourselves to one another by the will of God in this solemn covenant. We promise by His grace to love and obey Him in all things, to avoid all appearance of evil, to abstain from all sinful amusement and unholy conformity to the world, from all sanction of the use and sale of intoxicating beverages and "to provide things honest in the sight of all men."

We agree faithfully to discharge our obligations in reference to the study of the Scriptures, secret prayer, family devotion and social worship, and by self-denial, faith and good works endeavor to "grow in grace and the knowledge of our Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ." We will not forget the assembling of ourselves together for church conferences, public worship and the observance of the ordinances of the Gospel, nor fail to pay according to our ability for the support of the church, of its poor and all its benevolent work. We agree to accept Christian admonition and

reproof with meekness, and to watch over one another in love, endeavoring to "keep the unity of the Spirit" in the bond of peace, to be careful of one another's happiness and reputation, and seek to strengthen the weak, encourage the afflicted, admonish the erring and as far as able promote the success of the church and of the Gospel. We will everywhere hold Christian principles sacred and Christian obligations and enterprises supreme; counting it our chief business in life to extend the influence of Christ in society, constantly praying and toiling that the Kingdom of God may come and His will be done on earth as it is in Heaven.

To this end we agree to labor for the promotion of educational and denominational enterprises, the support of missions, the success of Sabbath schools and evangelical efforts for the salvation of souls and the conversion of the world, and may the God of peace sanctify us wholly and preserve us blameless unto the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ.

Received of B. F. Brown \$27.50 for printing the minutes.

J. P. MOORE.

CHURCH STATISTICS

| CHURCHES | Ministers in Charge | CHURCH CLERKS | Resident Members | Non-Res. Members | Total Membership | Minute Money and State Ass'n. | Meeting Days |
|------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|
| Hickory Grove | W.H. York, Hannon, Mo. | Ira McDonald, R. 2, Freeman, Mo. | 57 | 64 | 121 | \$4.00 | 1st Sunday |
| Wagoner | No Pastor | Tessie Cross, R. 5, Stockton, Mo. | 44 | 40 | 84 | 4.00 | Open 1 |
| Independence | J.T.Cole, Norwood, Mo. | A.B. Whistance, R. 4, Stockton, Mo. | | - 35 | 74 | 4.00 | 2nd Sunday |
| Stockton | No Pastor | C.A. Hendricks, Stockton, Mo. | | | . 77 | | Open |
| Neola | No Pastor | Ethel Daniels, Greenfield, Mo. | 38 | 51 | 89 | 4.00 | Open |
| | | Frankie Wade, R. 2, Bronaugh, Mo. | 120 | 40 | 160 | 4.00 | 2nd Sunday |
| | | Nettie Beck, R. 5, Chetopa, Kans. | 23 | 7 | 30 | 3.00 | 4th Sunday |
| Sylvandale | No Pastor | W. P. Hopkins, Moundville, Mo. | | | 29 | | Open |
| Union Valley | No Pastor | Mrs. Fred Bowers, R.1, Chanute, Ks. | | | 16 | • • • | Open |
| Pleasant Valley | No Pastor | F. L. Parsons, Yates Center, Kans. | | | 44 | 1. | Open |
| Verdella | W.H.York, Hannon, Mo | Amy Thomas, R.3, Liberal, Mo. | 34 | 18 | 52 | 3.00 | 3rd Sunday |
| Bluff | W.H.York, Hannon, Mo. | J.H. Long, R. 2, Sheldon, Mo. | No | Re | port | | 2nd Sunday |
| Eldorado Springs | No Pastor | W. C. Locke, Eldorado Springs, Mo. | No | Re | port | | Open |
| | | Total | 355 | 255 | 776 | \$26.00 | |

W. H. POTTS, Moderator

B. F. BROWN, Clerk